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James Feenan - Fwd: RE: MHRB_2020-0006 Shepard and Tentative Date for Special MHRB Meeting:
July 20 at 2 pm

From: James Feenan

To: James Feenan

Date: 7/17/2020 8:14 AM

Subject: Fwd: RE: MHRB_2020-0006 Shepard and Tentative Date for Special MHRB Meeting: July 20 at 2 pm

Attachments: Sherard MHRB Plans_7-7-20.pdf

Commission Services Supervisor ;
Mendocino County Planf‘:ing & Building Services , wing & Building RAMES,
860 North Bush Street, Ukiah CA 95482

My Direct Line: (707) 234-6664

Main Line: (707) 234-6650

Fax: (707) 463-5709

feenanj@mendocinocounty.org
http://www.mendocinocounty.org/government/PBS

RECEIVE
uLo7 208

>>> "Todd Newberger" <todd@Isndesign.com> 7/7/2020 11:46 AM >>>
Good morning Juliana and James,

| missed adding the new exterior paint colors for the residence on our request. |'ve
added the note below to Sheet A3.1, Exterior Elevations and clouded it with Delta 1.
Please see attached set. | hope it's not too late to add this. Please let me know.

(N) PAINT, ENTIRE HESIDEP&GE,
BODY COERR: BENJAMINE MOORE
#HC-108 "SANDY HOOK GRAY'
TRIM COLOR: BENJAMINE MOORE
#HC-67 'CLINTON BROWN'

Thank you,
Todd Newberger

Schlosser Newberger Architects

435 North Main Street
Fort Bragg, CA 95437
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